



"BE YOURSELF TODAY,
YOU LOOK BEAUTIFUL LIKE THAT!"

CONTENTS

DERMAL THERAPIES	1
HOLISTIC SKIN CONSULTATIONS	1
VIRTUAL SKIN CONSULTATIONS	1
SKIN REASSESSMENTS	1
LIGHT BATHING SESSIONS	1
IN THE FLOW LYMPHATIC THERAPY	1
OCOSMEDICS SKIN NUTRITION	1
STEM CELL RECOVERY FACIAL TARGETED SKIN HEALING	1
AGE ELEMENT® BESPOKE ANTI AGEING SOLUTIONS	1
THE BIOREPEEL	1
DERMAPLANING	1
RETINALDEHYDE NANO INFUSIONS	1
SKIN NEEDLING COLLAGEN INDUCTION THERAPY	1
SKIN NEEDLING WITH EXOSOMES	1
CRYOTHERAPY LESION REMOVAL	1
VASCULYSE RF LESION REMOVAL	1
LIMELIGHT IPL SKIN REVITALISATION	1
LASER GENESIS THE SUPER MODEL FACIAL	1
VASCULAR LESION REMOVAL	1
PICO GENESIS PIGMENT CORRECTION & COLLAGEN REMODELLING	1
PICO SPOT TREATMENT	1
THE COSMELAN DEPIGMENTATION TREATMENT	1
ADD ON SKIN BOOSTERS	1
BACK AND BODY REVISION	1
RELAXATION MASSAGE	2
SCULPTURAL BUCCAL FACIAL MASSAGE	2
IPL SHR HAIR REMOVAL	3
LASER HAIR REMOVAL	3

LOVEBEAUTY SKIN CLINIC





HOLISTIC SKIN CONSULTATIONS

1hr • \$180

Integrating our observe diagnostic machine for a deeper look into the skin! Our initial consult includes a complete professional skin analysis with clinical imaging, a take home copy of our skin prescription program, lifestyle recommendations, prescribed homecare and a proposed treatment plan going forward for best results.

We recommend starting with a comprehensive consultation before commencing treatment if you have any skin concerns you are wanting to correct - allowing for a more targeted treatment.

*Redeemable on product.

A great starting point to build your skincare routine!

VIRTUAL SKIN CONSULTATIONS

1hr • \$180

Work with our skin experts from anywhere in Australia with our comprehensive zoom consultations & professional skincare recommendations. We provide free shipping on products Australia wide for orders over \$150. Our virtual consultations are also redeemable on products.

SKIN REASSESSMENTS

30mins • \$90

Schedule the allocated time to review your current skin condition and how your skin has been responding to the recommended homecare & treatments.

*Redeemable on product

LIGHT BATHING SESSIONS

\$100

Our healing light therapy treats acne, wrinkles and inflammation in the one session. Our Dermalux and Heallite medical grade LED systems effectively destroy acne causing bacteria and prevent future breakouts, while the anti-ageing wave lengths are scientifically proven to stimulate collagen production reducing the appearance of fine lines and wrinkles, improving overall skin tone, assisting tissue repair and decreasing skin inflammation.

\$100 for a stand-alone session with skin preparation and applied finishing creams

*Includes a hand and arm massage

*Purchase a course of 5 treatments at a discounted rate! Back acne treatments available.

IN THE FLOW LYMPHATIC THERAPY

Working in synergy with the skin from the outside in!

*Includes hand and arm massage during the setting time and a pressure point face, neck and dec massage post treatment to manually assist in lymphatic drainage!

*Includes standard extractions and milia extractions as needed

Level 1 Introductory Lymphatic

1h 30mins · \$210

*Standard lymphatic

*Includes a double cleanse, exfoliation and lymphatic application.

Level 2 Lymphatic with a Pre Exfoliation *With a suitable enzyme or skin peel.

1h 30mins · \$265

Level 3 Lymphatic with a Double Peel

1hr 45mins · \$315

*Combining 2 diverse enzymes or skin peels.

from \$80

Advanced Jessner, Lactic, Mandelic, Glycolic, Retinol and Alpha Beta Pre Exfoliant options combined with Lymphatic Therapy

-- ---

*Add LED to enhance treatment efficiency.

- 1hr · \$55

OCOSMEDICS SKIN NUTRITION

 $Antiox idant Fruit Enzymes \ and \ Skin \ Peels \ complimented \ by \ a selection \ of \ specialised \ full \ face \ alga \ masks \ to \ aid \ in \ skin \ repair, \ replenishment \ and \ correction.$

 $Featuring a potent \ mix\ of\ concentrated\ antioxidants, vitamins\ and\ peptides\ expertly\ selected\ to\ rebuild,\ strengthen\ and\ revise\ the\ skin.$

*Entry level and advanced options available in your skin management program.

*Includes extractions as needed

Level 1 The Glow On The Go | Express *Incl double cleanse, exfoliation, skin peel and finishing creams.

30mins · \$150

Level 2 The Restore

- 1hr · \$180

*Incl a double mask application and dec massage

1111 4100

Level 3 The Replenish

1hr 15mins · \$210

*Incl a double mask application, face, neck and dec massage.

Level 4 The Revive "Incl triple exfoliation, double mask application and face, neck and dec massage.	1hr 30mins · \$270
infortingle extollation, double mask application and late, neck and be final massage. Your skin health expert will choose from a physical and or enzymatic exfoliation with two suitable skin peels increasing cell metabolism while feeding the skin cells essential nutrients for a healthy, happy skin!	containing a blend of diverse actives
Leave on Peel System	from \$160
Advanced Retinol and Alpha Beta Peel options Layered	from \$215
Add LED to Enhance Treatment Efficiency	\$5
STEM CELL RECOVERY FACIAL TARGETED SKIN HEALING	1hr · \$220
The perfect facial for skins in need of skin restoration! Combining renewing and repairing ingredients with e techniques. Regenerative growth factors utilise the action of plant based stem cell extracts, to achieve skin r	xclusive therapeutic massage estoration from inside the cell.
Add LED to Enhance Treatment Efficiency	\$5.
AGE ELEMENT ® BESPOKE ANTIAGEING SOLUTIONS	
A completely personalised epigenetic treatment, targeting the manifestations of skin ageing. Utilising a cockt intensively reenergise the skin to improve irregular skin tone, expression lines, loss of elasticity and definition, th	
*Choose from lactic, glycolic, salicylic, mandelic and modified jessner chemical peels.	
Level 1 *Includes a tailored meso skin peel, redensifying skin booster infusion and the instant firming or crystal fibre	* mask application.
Level 2	\$34
THE BIOREPEEL	1hr ⋅ \$28:
	1hr · \$28
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the app	earance of fine lines & wrinkles,
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the app refining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea.	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the apprefining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel.
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the app refining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post BioRePeel is suitable for all skin tones, year round & can be combined with lymphatic therapy, LED & Laser C	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel. Genesis for enhanced results.
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the apprefining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel. Genesis for enhanced results.
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the app refining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post BioRePeel is suitable for all skin tones, year round & can be combined with lymphatic therapy, LED & Laser C	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel. Genesis for enhanced results.
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the app refining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post BioRePeel is suitable for all skin tones, year round & can be combined with lymphatic therapy, LED & Laser C BioRePeel & Lymphatic Therapy	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel. Genesis for enhanced results.
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the app refining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post BioRePeel is suitable for all skin tones, year round & can be combined with lymphatic therapy, LED & Laser C BioRePeel & Lymphatic Therapy DERMAPLANING	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel. Genesis for enhanced results. 1hr 30mins • \$39
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the apprefining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post BioRePeel is suitable for all skin tones, year round & can be combined with lymphatic therapy, LED & Laser CBIOREPEEL & Lymphatic Therapy DERMAPLANING Removes fluffy facial hair to reveal a smoother skin.	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel. Genesis for enhanced results. 1hr 30mins • \$39
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the apprefining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post BioRePeel is suitable for all skin tones, year round & can be combined with lymphatic therapy, LED & Laser CBIOREPEEL & Lymphatic Therapy DERMAPLANING Removes fluffy facial hair to reveal a smoother skin. Dermaplaning with Enzyme and Alginate Mask	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel. Genesis for enhanced results. 1hr 30mins • \$39
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the apprefining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post BioRePeel is suitable for all skin tones, year round & can be combined with lymphatic therapy, LED & Laser OBIOREPEEL & Lymphatic Therapy DERMAPLANING Removes fluffy facial hair to reveal a smoother skin. Dermaplaning with Enzyme and Alginate Mask "Not suitable for impaired skin or cystic acne.	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel. Thr 30mins • \$39 Thr • \$18
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the apprefining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post BioRePeel is suitable for all skin tones, year round & can be combined with lymphatic therapy, LED & Laser C BioRePeel & Lymphatic Therapy DERMAPLANING Removes fluffy facial hair to reveal a smoother skin. Dermaplaning with Enzyme and Alginate Mask "Not suitable for impaired skin or cystic acne. Dermaplaning prior to SHR IPL RETINALDEHYDE NANO INFUSIONS	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel. Thr 30mins • \$39 1hr • \$18
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the apprefining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post BioRePeel is suitable for all skin tones, year round & can be combined with lymphatic therapy, LED & Laser OBIOREPEEL & Lymphatic Therapy DERMAPLANING Removes fluffy facial hair to reveal a smoother skin. Dermaplaning with Enzyme and Alginate Mask *Not suitable for impaired skin or cystic acne.	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel. Thr 30mins • \$39 1hr • \$18 30 mins • \$10
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the apprefining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post BioRePeel is suitable for all skin tones, year round & can be combined with lymphatic therapy, LED & Laser OBIOREPEEL & Lymphatic Therapy DERMAPLANING Removes fluffy facial hair to reveal a smoother skin. Dermaplaning with Enzyme and Alginate Mask "Not suitable for impaired skin or cystic acne. Dermaplaning prior to SHR IPL RETINALDEHYDE NANO INFUSIONS For collagen stimulation & dermal rejuvenation!	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel. Thr 30mins • \$39 1hr • \$18 30 mins • \$10 1hr 15mins • \$336 mmunity & regeneration.
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the apprefining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post. BioRePeel is suitable for all skin tones, year round & can be combined with lymphatic therapy, LED & Laser C BioRePeel & Lymphatic Therapy DERMAPLANING Removes fluffy facial hair to reveal a smoother skin. Dermaplaning with Enzyme and Alginate Mask *Not suitable for impaired skin or cystic acne. Dermaplaning prior to SHR IPL RETINALDEHYDE NANO INFUSIONS For collagen stimulation & dermal rejuvenation! Providing dermal remodelling through increased circulation, & creating a rapid cell turnover, boosting skin in	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel. Thr 30mins · \$39 Thr - \$186 30 mins · \$106 Thr 15mins · \$336 mmunity & regeneration. s through liposomal delivery. tinaldehyde Nano Infusions can be
Achieve gorgeous skin with little to no down time! BioRePeel is the leading 35% TCA peel world-wide, best known for its sensational results; improving the apprefining skin texture, minimising pore size, clearing comedonal & inflammatory acne, revising vascular scarr hyperpigmentation, sun damage, & managing melasma & rosacea. A course of 4-6 BioRePeels, 7-10 days apart is required for best results, mild shedding is to be expected post BioRePeel is suitable for all skin tones, year round & can be combined with lymphatic therapy, LED & Laser C BioRePeel & Lymphatic Therapy DERMAPLANING Removes fluffy facial hair to reveal a smoother skin. Dermaplaning with Enzyme and Alginate Mask *Not suitable for impaired skin or cystic acne. Dermaplaning prior to SHR IPL RETINALDEHYDE NANO INFUSIONS For collagen stimulation & dermal rejuvenation! Non-invasive Nano Infusions penetrate several high-dose active ingredients & nutrients deep into the dermi Suitable for all skin types and for the treatment of acne, premature aging, rosacea & hyperpigmentation. Ret	earance of fine lines & wrinkles, ing, post inflammatory peel. Thr 30mins · \$39 Thr - \$186 30 mins · \$106 Thr 15mins · \$336 mmunity & regeneration. s through liposomal delivery. tinaldehyde Nano Infusions can be



COLLAGEN INDUCTION THERAPY

Dermapen + Dermaceuticals back bar

Advanced skin needling with specific meso therapy infusions for skin revision, regeneration and rejuvenation.

*This service is not suitable as an initial treatment, the skin must be prepped on effective tyrosinase inhibitors 2-6 weeks prior with appropriate skin support following this advanced skin procedure.

*A course of treatment is recommended for best results with maintenance sessions performed yearly!

*Includes a LED session prior to treatment

includes a LED session prior to treatment.	
Advanced Skin Needling Full Face & Neck	1hr • \$370
Advanced Skin Needling Face, Neck, Dec and Hands	1hr 20mins • \$490
Add Decolletage	\$110
Advanced Skin Needling with Uber Peel	from \$425
Targeting fine lines and wrinkles, congestion and pigmentation with a specialised peel blend specially formulated for a	application post needling.
Uber Peel Skin Booster	\$60
Premium Mesoglides	from \$70
Advance Skin Needling with DP Dermaceuticals Premium Mesoglides	\$440

Add Decolletage

1hr 30mins • \$520

SKIN NEEDLING WITH EXOSOMES

Combination Skin Needling with Lymphatic

\$105

The break through in anti-ageing treatments, revolutionising skin regeneration.

Placenta-derived exosomes are packed with the most potent dose of regenerative properties being the healthiest & most nutrient-rich of human cells. They play an enormous role in skin rejuvenation & are incredible for tissue healing, & repair.

Exosomes have enormous benefits for skin health, texture & tone, stimulating the production of collagen & elastin, the building blocks of the skinson to drastically diminish the appearance of upper lip smile lines, crows feet, & neck rings, reducing the appearance of age spots, pigmentation, rosacea, alopecia, (hair loss) & acroe scars including atrophic depressions, by promoting wound healing.

 $Exosomes \ have \ outpaced \ PRP \ in \ recent \ tests \ due \ to \ the \ plasma \ used \ in \ PRP \ being \ limited \ by \ the \ health \ \& \ age \ of \ the \ client.$

Take your skin needling to the next level with the gold standard of dermapen treatments for antiageing, clarity and skin repair.

Add exosomes to vour Dermapen 4 skin needling treatments in clinic to enhance your results!

*Includes skin needling on the face and neck. Following with a rebuilding lymphatic session.

CRYOTHERAPY LESION REMOVAL

Revealing a smooth & flawless complexion.

 $Cryopen\ permanently\ removes\ all\ benign\ skin\ lesions\ safely,\ quickly\ \&\ effectively,\ with\ no\ collateral\ damage\ to\ the\ surrounding\ healthy\ tissue.$

Offering controlled destruction of unwanted lesions in just 3 - 45 seconds, over 1-3 treatment sessions.

Cryotherapy can be added as a spot treatment to all LoveBeautv facial therapies & is indicated in the removal of unwanted Skin Tags, Angiomas, Pigmented Spots, Solar Lentigo, Seborrheic Keratosis, & Sebaceous Hyperplasia.

1-3 Skin Lesions \$115 5-15 Skin Lesions \$170

VASCULYSE RF LESION REMOVAL

A gentle, targeted treatment using RF heat to safely remove skin tags, cherry angiomas, superficial vessels and benign skin lesions, with precision and minimal discomfort

Ideal for small lesions, removal is quick, effective, with no downtime.

Vasculyse Lesion x1	15mins • \$55
Vasculyse Lesion x2-5	30mins • \$100
Vasculyse Lesion x 5 or more	30mins • \$150

LIMELIGHT IPL SKIN REVITALISATION

This treatment offers the advantage of improving skin tone and surface imperfections associated with ageing and sun damage. It's effective in the treatment of pigmentation and superficial vascular lesions.

1-3 treatments are generally sufficient to see results.

Full Face	\$370
Face & Neck	\$475
Décolletage	\$370
Neck & Dec	\$475
Back of Hands	\$265
Half Arm	\$370
Full Arm	\$525
*Contraindications to treatment include recent sun exposure and fake tan application (over the last 4 weeks) photosensitization allergies,	

photosensitising medications and keloid scarring

LimeLight IPL Clinical Screening, Consultation and Patch Test *Redeemable on pigment blockers and supporting after care.

*Patch test must be conducted 72hrs-14 days prior to treatment allowing us to identify the appropriate parameter selection for the safest & highest level of fluence to achieve the best possible results.

LASER GENESIS | THE SUPER MODEL FACIAL!

Laser Genesis reduces the appearance of diffuse redness by cauterising and sealing dilated capillaries / visible vessels and is also efficient in the treatment of vascular scarring from skin trauma (such as acne lesions). The bulk heating of the dermis stimulates collagen production to improve the appearance of fine lines, wrinkles and atrophic scarring while the heat emitted from the laser beam also kills acne bacteria aiding in the clearing of acne.

This is a fantastic option in the treatment of rosacea where flushing / redness is an ongoing concern and is suitable for all skin tones, allowing darker skin Fitzpatricks to safely undergo collagenesis in our care.

6-8 treatments at 4 weeks apart are recommended for best results. Laser Genesis can also be utilised as an ongoing maintenance treatment.

per session · \$370	Introductory Laser Genesis
	Aimed to strengthen and improve the skin integrity.
per session · \$475	Signature Laser Genesis
	For skin correction.
*Includes a superficial lactic or pomegranate skin peel, a near infrared LED session and a hydrating, brightening mask to complete the treatment.	
\$265	Laser Genesis Neck
\$475	Laser Genesis Face and Neck
\$265 each	Laser Genesis 2x areas

VASCULAR LESION REMOVAL

The removal of superficial capillaries/telangiectasia, cherry angiomas, spider angiomas and leg veins, using laser therapy to coagulate and break down the vascular lesion which is then absorbed and carried away via your immune/lymphatic system. Results can be instant or may take a few weeks/sessions to disappear depending on age, health, location and chromophore density. Vascular spot treatments can be added on to any of our facial treatments and to complement our laser Genesis facial.

These treatments are non-invasive and have no downtime apart from slight swelling and or bruising at the site for the vascular lesion removal. Avoid sun exposure, actives and heat inducing activities 48 - 72hrs post treatment.

1 Vascular Lesion per area	\$55
2-5 Lesions per area	\$105
6 Lesions per area or more	from \$160



\$165

PICO GENESIS ADVANCED PIGMENT CORRECTION & COLLAGEN REMODELLING

Harnessing cutting-edge Enlighten technology, our Cutera Pico Laser safely delivers ultra-short bursts of energy to target and improve hyperpigmentation, sun damage, melasma and orange peel skin texture.

This low thermal laser treatment stimulates collagen remodelling, and effectively removes high contrast and low contrast pigmentation.

Standard Pico Genesis 1hr • \$380

Designed to brighten the complexion by correcting mild to moderate pigmentation. A beautiful starting point for those experiencing an uneven skin tone, accumulative sun damage and melasma.

Signature Pico Genesis 1hr • \$480

A comprehensive rejuvenation treatment combining targeted pigmentation correction with collagen stimulation. Includes a full face Pico Genesis treatment with LED light therapy and hydrating + calming sheet mask.

Pico FX Full Face Fractional Laser

Inr • \$520

Using the MLA fractional lens, this advanced treatment boosts collagen remodelling and skin regeneration. Best for those concerned with skin texture, acne scarring, enlarged pores, and fine lines.

Pico Genesis + MLA Fractional Laser

hr ∙ \$620

A powerful combination of pigment correction and skin rejuvenation in one session. By layering the benefits of both technologies, we target tone, texture, and signs of ageing simultaneously.

PICO SPOT TREATMENT

A targeted, stand alone spot treatment for stubborn pigmentation.

Small Lesions 15mins • \$100

Focused treatment for 1-2 small pigmented spots. Ideal for freckles and sunspots. This option can be combined with Pico Genesis.

Medium Lesions 15mins • \$100

For slightly larger areas or up to 3 pigmented spots.



THE COSMELAN DEPIGMENTATION PROCEDURE

1hr · \$1,600

The #1 pigmentation treatment worldwide removes 95% of epidermal pigment in just 2 weeks! This highly successful depigmentation program works on every form of pigmentation & is suitable for all skin tones.

 ${}^* Includes the initial Cosmelan Peel, 7 supportive homecare products and a follow up stem cell recovery facial!$

*Monthly stem cell recovery facials and LED are recommended to support skin integrity and barrier function during the 6 month period.

ADD ON SKIN BOOSTERS

Complex Extractions	from \$30 - \$50
Full Face Extractions —	\$55
Milia Extractions	from \$35
Skin Peel Upgrade	\$65
Uber Peel Upgrade	\$55 per area
Alga Mask	\$45

Flumme Sulfur Acne Clearing Mask Upgrade	\$25
Flumme Spot Treatment	\$15
LED Light Therapy Session add on	\$55
Gua Sha	\$55
Chill Globes	\$55
Cryotherapy 1-3 Skin Lesions	\$115
Cryotherapy 5-15 Skin Lesions	\$170

BACK AND BODY REVISION

Specialised treatments for Keratosis Polaris, body acne, skin allergies and stretch marks.

Prices vary depending on the size of the surface areas treated, inquire within.

Options include and are not limited to.	
LED Stand Alone Sessions *suitable for skin irritations, acne and muscle pain.	from \$100
Introductory "Bacne" Treatments *include an ozone steam with a double enzymatic and physical exfoliation including extractions, AHA/BHA targeted peel mask and integrated LED light therapy session followed by selected finishing products.	from \$240
Lymphatic Therapy *Applied to areas of concern such as the back, legs and buttocks to improve circulation and lymphatic health.	from \$210
Skin Needling for Stretch Marks and Scarring *Available on all areas of the body, must prep with the appropriate home care prior to this treatment.	from \$365





MASSAGE TREATMENT MENU

RELAXATION MASSAGE

 $Relax\,\&\,unwind\,with\,our\,grounding\,aromatherapy\,massage\,\&\,receive\,a\,complimentary\,back\,exfoliation\,treatment.$

Back, Neck & Shoulders 30mins · \$95
Full Body From Head To Toe 1hr · \$180

SCULPTURAL BUCCAL FACIAL MASSAGE

Our age defying alternative to botox.

You'll feel like a new woman!

A specialised holistic facial massage technique known as Internal contouring for lifting, sculpting & defining the cheek bones & jawline.

We purposefully manipulate the facial muscles that aren't accessible externally, to relieve muscle tension & release stored emotions, while working out tissue fibrosis, allowing blood flow (carrying essential nutrients & oxygen) to move freely to the facial tissues & cells for skin revitalisation. Recommended in the treatment of jaw tension & stress relief, alleviates headaches & migraines, contours & sculpts the face, reduces fine lines & wrinkles around the jaw area, depressors, nasolabial folds, eyes & forehead, De-puffs & stimulates the lymphatic system to reduce fluid retention.

Standard Buccal Facial Massage 1hr · \$305

Signature Buccal Facial Massage 1hr 30mins • \$415





TREATMENT MENU

IPL SHR HAIR REMOVAL

The latest in advanced hair removal. This medical grade technology allows a virtually pain free treatment with no downtime and fast results. Unlike traditional IPL, SHR treats most skin tones and hair colours.

Monthly treatments of six to ten sessions are recommended for best results.

Purchase a package of six treatments upfront & receive 20% off or receive 10% off when treating two or more areas in one session.

Patch Test	\$80	Bikini	\$80
Chin	\$55	Extended Bikini	\$90
Sides of Face	\$80	Half Arm	\$130
Full Face	\$210	Full Arm	\$165
Full Face and Neck	\$250	Half Leg	\$140
Back of Neck	\$80	Full Leg	\$215
Underarms	\$80	Chest	\$165
Brazilian —	\$100	Back	\$165
Braz and Underarms	\$160		

LASER HAIR REMOVAL

Our 1064 Nd.YAG laser drastically reduces hair growth in all skin tones, most effectively for lighter skin tones with dark hair, however it is a suitable hair reduction method for all Fitzpatricks allowing for fast & effective results. 6-10 laser hair removal sessions are needed for initial hair removal, with maintenance laser treatments recommended for long-term hair reduction. Clients with elevated androgens in the case of PCOS may require more sessions.

Lip -	\$75
Chin	\$95
Sides of Face	\$95
Forehead	\$95
Full Face	\$200
Underarm	\$95



INDULGE IN THE LOVEBEAUTY

PRODUCTS WE LOVE AND WORK WITH IN CLINIC



Saya.





beautiful skin STARTS WITHIN

